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Oklahoma State 
Department of Health  Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: May 24, 2016 Solicitation No. 3400001437 

Requisition No.       Amendment No. 01 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:       3:00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior 

to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the 
solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common 
Carrier Delivery: 
 
Oklahoma State Department of Health 
1000 NE 10th Street 
Oklahoma City, OK. 73117 

Charles Platt       
Contracting Officer  

405 - 271- 4043  
Phone  Number  

charlestp@health.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: Questions 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Questions submitted and answered. 
     1.            Can other methodologies besides filter paper be used for testing? 
 
Solicitation says “filter paper, capillary tube, or venous methodology” 
 
2.            Who and/or where has testing been done prior? 
 
The contractor for the fiscal year 2016 (July 01, 2015 through June 30, 2016) is Tamarac Medical. 
 
 
3.            Where and by whom will these be collected? 
 
Samples will be collected by county health department staff at local county health departments in Oklahoma. 
 
 
4.            How will they be sent to the laboratory for testing?  Mail, courier, etc? 
 
The solicitation states “vendor will provide supplies for mailing of blood samples to each testing location at their 
expense, prepaid envelopes, USPS approved mailers for blood tubes” 
 
5.            Will you allow these to be subcontracted? 
 
If subcontractor can keep to the deadlines for reporting and comply with all the necessary requirements of the contract, 
including the provision of supplies, mailers, test results in electronic format and within reporting deadlines and bill 
Medicaid/Private insurance. 



Description of Amendment - continuing 

OMES/PURCHASING FORM - 011 (10/2012) PAGE 2 OF 2 
 

 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

   

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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